



Present: Lesley Mulholland [LM] (GhCC Chair), Nora Hytiris [NH] (GhCC Treasurer), Anita Dasgupta [AD] (GhCC Secretary), Margaret Watt [MW] (GhCC), Anne Law [AL] (GhCC Associate Member), Chirsty Hamilton [CH] (GMC), Fiona Keith [FK] (GhCC Associate Member), Elizabeth Murphy [EM] (GhCC Associate Member) & Ian Khan [IK] (Resident)

Minute taker – Anita Dasgupta [AD] (GhCC secretary)

Item	Discussion
1. Welcome, Attendance & Apologies	LM welcomed everyone to the meeting. Attendance & apologies as above.
2. Minutes & Matters Arising	Minutes of previous meeting proposed by LM and seconded by MW.
3. Chair's Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Welcomed new Community Councillors Fiona Keith, Anne Law, Elizabeth Murphy (Former Associate Members), Nine nomination forms were received, and all were elected unopposed. • Thank you very much to our committed Community Councillors who are always working hard behind the scenes for the betterment of Garnethill residents. • Thanks also to our partners, PC Robert Hill and PC Jane McLean and Sgt Juan Carlos Arias de Leon at Police Scotland, GFT, CCA, GMC, St Aloysius, GSoA Climate Group and FROGGS We really appreciate your collaboration and support. We have received updates from these partners at every meeting. • We have been successful in holding our monthly meetings on a hybrid basis to allow wider participation. • Planning objections submitted against 520 Sauchiehall Street, Aparthotel on Cambridge Street, student accommodation on the site of the old Marks and Spencer building. • We have attended several consultations with developers and invited several development companies to meetings. • Clean up days and litter picks and replenishing and tending to over 45 planters around Garnethill. Successful grant applications to fund this. We are the hub for litter picking and have had various companies contact to arrange volunteering days • Community coffee morning was highly successful in bringing the community together and gathering views • Teams meeting to discuss new parking scheme. Arranged meeting with Hillhead Community Council to collaborate. • Posters up in every close in Garnethill with our contact details • Walkabouts with Elected Members to highlight pavements in need of repair, blocked drains, fly-tipping, graffiti, and other concerns. • Helping to resolve several instances of neighbour disputes involving anti-social behaviour. • Were successful in getting Buccleuch Street 2 way between Scott Street and Dalhousie Street to ease traffic flow. • Welcomed the UCI Championships to Garnethill and joined forces with St Aloysius and GMC to provide refreshments for international visitors. • Contributed to Senior Citizens Christmas party and gifts (over 100 distributed) • Attended local Health Walks to strengthen links with residents. • Welcomed Chirsty Hamilton as an Associate member. • Nominated Community Police for award (successful) • Attendance at JAG and Area Partnership meetings • Extensive consultation and liaising with owner of Garage and Genting Casino regarding a mural on rear of Garage and casino to cover graffiti. • Arranged residents meeting with local councillor and Garage regarding parking and noise concerns. • Took part in days of action to educate delivery cyclists on Sauchiehall Street, in partnership with Police Scotland.
4. Treasurer's Report	<p>Bank balance is £163.80. Nora applied for and received discretionary Grant for speakers for GhCC meetings and is awaiting a £480 grant for Bloomers.</p> <p>Bank balance at start of year was £343.58. Community Council expenses were £673.57.</p> <p>NH has all receipts and bank statements which are available for anyone to see.</p>



Item	Discussion
5. Election of Office Bearers	Chair – Lesley Mulholland – proposed by AD and seconded by AL Vice-Chair – Jane Sutherland (to be discussed as not present at meeting). CH elected as 2 nd vice-chair Secretary – Anita Dasgupta – proposed by LM seconded by NH. Treasurer – Nora Hytiris – proposed by LM and seconded by AL Planning Contact – email address – garnethill.cc@gmail.com Licensing Contact – email address – garnethill.cc@gmail.com Area Partnership Contact – NH and CH
6. Independent Examiner of Accounts for next year	Maggie Leung
7. Appointment of Associate Members	Ian Khan asked to be Associate Member. Chirsty Hamilton made full member.
8. Review of Inventory	Current assets owned by Community Council are as follows: Printer (held by J. Sutherland) Shredder (held by J. Sutherland) Princess Diana Spade (currently stored in Garnethill Multicultural Centre) Two five litre flasks (currently with member of Community Council)
9. Date of next AGM in October 2024	TBC